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Energy - Docket Optical System

From: Brian Biering [bsb@eslawfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 5:23 PM
To: Moyer, Rhea@Energy; tstewart@brightsourceenergy.com; 

mfarley@brightsourceeenergy.com; andrea@agrenier.com; angela_leiba@urscorp.com; 
Chris Ellison; canderson@mdagmd.ca.gov; e-recipient@caiso.com; cperry@blm.gov; 
lelser@blm.gov; klind@co.riverside.ca.us; tnorth@co.riverside.ca.us; 
lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org; Peterman, Carla@Energy; Douglas, Karen@Energy; 
Vaccaro, Kourtney@Energy; Bartridge, Jim@Energy; Lemei, Galen@Energy; Nelson, 
Jennifer@Energy; Martinez, Pierre@Energy; DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy; Allen, Eileen@Energy; 
Energy - Public Adviser's Office; Energy - Docket Optical System; Tran, Muoi-Lynn@Energy

Subject: RE: 11-AFC-04  Rio Mesa - Energy Commission Staff's Request for Extension of Discovery 
Period

Attachments: 120611 Rio Mesa Solar POS - 11-AFC-04 (00074210).pdf

Categories: Ready to Docket

Dear Committee Members and Hearing Officer Vaccaro,  
 
In response to Energy Commission Staff’s June 4, 2012 Request for Extension of Discovery Period, Applicant states no 
objection.  However,  Applicant requests that the Committee limit the discoverable information during the additional 60 
day period to requests relating to the removal of the northern generating unit, RMS 3, and other related changes 
noticed by Applicant on May 30, 2012.  

Docket Office, please docket this email and proof of service in 11‐AFC‐04.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brian Biering 
Ellison, Schneider & Harris 
(916) 447 – 2166  
 
Attorneys for the Applicant   
 
 
From: Moyer, Rhea@Energy [mailto:Rhea.Moyer@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 3:23 PM 
To: tstewart@brightsourceenergy.com; mfarley@brightsourceeenergy.com; andrea@agrenier.com; 
angela_leiba@urscorp.com; Chris Ellison; Brian Biering; canderson@mdagmd.ca.gov; e-recipient@caiso.com; 
cperry@blm.gov; lelser@blm.gov; klind@co.riverside.ca.us; tnorth@co.riverside.ca.us; lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org; 
Peterman, Carla@Energy; Douglas, Karen@Energy; Vaccaro, Kourtney@Energy; Bartridge, Jim@Energy; 
galen.lemei@energy.ca.gov.; Nelson, Jennifer@Energy; Martinez, Pierre@Energy; DeCarlo, Lisa@Energy; Allen, 
Eileen@Energy; Energy - Public Adviser's Office; Energy - Docket Optical System; Tran, Muoi-Lynn@Energy 
Subject: 11-AFC-04 Rio Mesa - Energy Commission Staff's Request for Extension of Discovery Period 
 

Hello, 
 
Attached in PDF is the Energy Commission Staff’s Request for Extension of 
Discovery Period to be filed with the Docket Unit today, June 4, 2012.  If you have 
any problem opening the attached document, please contact me at (916) 654-3951. 
Hard copies to follow in the U.S. mail where e-service is not preferred.  

DATE JUN 11 2012

RECD JUN 11 2012

DOCKET
11-AFC-04



2

 
(Docket Unit: Please post the attached to webworks.) 
 
Thanks, Rhea 
 
 
Rhea A. Moyer 
Legal Secretary 
Chief Counsel's Office 
California Energy Commission 
1516 9th Street, MS‐14 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
Tel: (916)654‐3951 
Email:  Rhea.Moyer@energy.ca.gov 
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Docket No. 11-AFC-04 
 
 

 
 
 PROOF OF SERVICE 
 
 
 I, Brian S. Biering, declare that on June 11, 2012, I served the attached Email to CEC 

Staff and the Service List Regarding CEC Staff’s Request to Extend Discovery via electronic mail 

to all parties on the attached service list. 

I declare under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

 

  
Brian S. Biering 

 



 

  

SERVICE LIST 
11-AFC-04 
 
APPLICANTS’ AGENTS 
 
BrightSource Energy, Inc. 
Todd Stewart, Senior Director 
Project Development 
1999 Harrison Street, Suite 2150 
Oakland, CA 94612 
tstewart@brightsourceenergy.com 
 
BrightSource Energy, Inc. 
Michelle Farley 
1999 Harrison Street, Suite 2150 
Oakland, CA 94612 
mfarley@brightsource.com 
 
BrightSource Energy, Inc. 
Brad DeJean 
1999 Harrison Street, Suite 2150 
Oakland, CA 94612 
e-mail service preferred 
bdejean@brightsourceenergy.com 
 
APPLICANTS’ CONSULTANTS 
 
Grenier and Associates, Inc. 
Andrea Grenier 
1420 E. Roseville Parkway, 
Suite 140-377 
Roseville, CA 95661 
e-mail service preferred 
andrea@agrenier.com 
 
URS Corporation 
Angela Leiba 
4225 Executive Square, Suite 1600 
La Jolla, CA 92037 
Angela_leiba@urscorp.com 
 
COUNSEL FOR APPLICANTS 
 
Ellison, Schneider, & Harris 
Christopher T. Ellison 
Brian S. Biering 
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95816-5905 
cte@eslawfirm.com 
bsb@eslawfirm.com 
 
INTERESTED AGENCIES 
 
Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District 
Chris Anderson, Air Quality Engineer 
14306 Park Avenue 
Victorville, CA  92392-2310 
canderson@mdaqmd.ca.gov 
 
 

California ISO 
e-mail service preferred 
e-recipient@caiso.com 
 
Bureau of Land Management 
Cedric Perry 
Lynnette Elser 
22835 Calle San Juan De Los Lagos 
Moreno Valley, CA 92553 
cperry@blm.gov 
lelser@blm.gov 
 
Office of Riverside County Counsel 
County of Riverside 
Katherine Lind 
Tiffany North 
3960 Orange Street, Suite 500 
Riverside, CA  92501 
e-mail service preferred 
klind@co.riverside.ca.us 
tnorth@co.riverside.ca.us 
 
INTERVENORS 
 
Center for Biological Diversity 
Lisa T. Belenky, Senior Attorney 
351 California Street, Suite 600 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
e-mail service preferred 
lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org 
 
Center for Biological Diversity 
Ileene Anderson 
Public Lands Desert Director 
PMB 447, 8033 Sunset Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90046 
e-mail service preferred 
ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org 
 
ENERGY COMMISSION – DECISIONMAKERS 
 
Carla Peterman 
Commissioner and Presiding Member 
carla.peterman@energy.ca.gov 
 
Karen Douglas 
Commissioner and Associate Member 
e-mail service preferred 
karen.douglas@energy.ca.gov 
 
Kourtney Vaccaro 
Hearing Adviser 
e-mail service preferred 
kourtney.vaccaro@energy.ca.gov 
 



 

  

Galen Lemei 
Advisor to Commissioner Douglas 
e-mail service preferred 
galen.lemei@energy.ca.gov 
 
Jennifer Nelson 
Advisor to Commissioner Douglas 
e-mail service preferred 
jennifer.nelson@energy.ca.gov 
 
Jim Bartridge 
Advisor to Commissioner Peterman 
jim.bartridge@energy.ca.gov 
 
ENERGY COMMISSION STAFF 
 
Pierre Martinez 
Project Manager 
pierre.martinez@energy.ca.gov 
 
Lisa DeCarlo 
Staff Counsel 
lisa.decarlo@energy.ca.gov 
 
Eileen Allen 
Commissioners’ Technical 
Advisor for Facility Siting 
e-mail service preferred 
eileen.allen@energy.ca.gov 
 
ENERGY COMMISSION – PUBLIC ADVISER 
 
Jennifer Jennings 
Public Adviser’s Office 
e-mail service preferred 
publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us 
 




